DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

To: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

From: Sophia Kittler, Mayor’s Budget Director

Date: May 30, 2025

Re: Accept and Expend Grant - Friends of San Francisco Public Library - Annual

Grant Award - Up to $1,072,600 of In-Kind Gifts, Services, and Cash Monies -
FY2025-2026

Resolution authorizing the San Francisco Public Library to accept and expend a grant in
the amount of up to $1,072,600 of in-kind gifts, services, and cash monies from the Friends
of the San Francisco Public Library for direct support for a variety of public programs and
services in Fiscal Year (FY) 2025-2026.

Should you have any questions, please email Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org.
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